Register at www.e-nva.com in 4 Easy Steps

Registering on the NVA website is fast, easy and secure. As an NVA member you have access to:

* Find an Eye Care Professional based on:

-Location

-Frame inventory at SO out of pocket cost to you
* Check your copay and coverages under the view eligibility link
* Print ID cards
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To get started click on the

“Subscriber Registration” link

located at the top right hand
side of the NVA homepage.
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Please fill in all the details below and click 'Submil' to begin the Registration process.
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*You are presently logged in. If you click 'Submit' you wil be logged out

All fields are required to generate an
Subscriber ID: 111111111 (maybe your S5N) actlvation e_mall'

Last Name: [ones
First Initial
Date of Birth (mmickihyyyy)
ZIP Code: [53225 |(asean)

Email Address:  [bob.jones@brownsoffice.com Jab@egeom)

®
Confirm Email Address. |bob jones@brownsoffice.com ]
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= Review claims and submit claims
= Find the perfect pair of glasses by:
-Lens types and coatings based on your lifestyle
-Frames based on face shape, hair color, skin tone, and more

To reply, forward or delete this message, please close this window and use the corresponc

From: www@e-nva.com
To: hondol7@optonline.net
Date: 10/24/2012 02:10:53 EDT
Subject: Registration at www.e-nva.com
Subscriber Registration
Dear Subscriber,
Thank you for submitting your registration at www.e-nva.com.
cocess, please click the link below.™

ntinue Registration Pr

You will then be asked to verify information about yourself, and you will choose a user name and pasg

3 Please note that you must complete the registration process within 14 days, otherwise the link will beg

Registration is almost complete. To ensure your privacy, an account

activation e-mail will be sent to your e-mail. Open the email and
click the “Continue Registration Process” link found within the body
of the e-mail to activate your account.
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Congratulations! You are S s

now registered.
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To aceept the User Agreement and verfy that the above information refers to you, tlick the 1 Agree’ bution. Y ou wil than be atked to sekect 3 User
Name and Password, ihe final step in the Repistration process
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